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Memorandum 

 
 

To: MPO Committee Members 
From: Lucinda Shannon, Transportation Planning Manager 
Date: January 27, 2020 
Topic: Setting Performance Targets 
 
Purpose: Select targets for Asset and System Conditions and Safety.  

 
Background: MPOs are asked to participate in the federal Transportation Performance Management 
process by coordinating with the state to set targets for their regions based on the state targets and 
trend data provided by the state. The targets are broken up into three categories. 

 
1) Asset and System Condition Performance Targets 

a. Adjustments due by March 15, 2021 
2) Safety Performance Targets 

a. Update due February 27, 2021 
3) Public Transit Agency Safety Performance Targets 

a. Updates are current 
 

OIPI and VDOT prepare worksheets for each MPO showing the data collected to measure progress 
towards each performance measure that has an identified target. These worksheets compare the data 
over the years starting with the baseline year 2017 to identify trends and track percent changes to help 
measure progress and adjust the targets. The Public Transit Agency Safety Performance Targets will be 
reviewed in 2021.  
 
Additional information about the condition of our transportation system is available on VDOT’s 
Dashboard webpages at http://dashboard.virginiadot.org/Pages/Maintenance/Bridge.aspx.  

 
Recommendation: CA-MPO staff recommends that the MPO adopts the state performance targets for 
all three of the categories- Asset and System Conditions, Safety, and Public Transit Agency Safety.  
 
Tables 1 and 2 on the next pages show the recommended targets and Tables 3 and 4 show alternative 
targets. The alternative targets are suggested if the Policy Board decides to adopt targets based on 
local trends instead of the state trends.  
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Table 1: CA-MPO Recommended Asset and System Condition Targets for 

CA-MPO 

  
 

Table 2: CA-MPO Recommended Safety Performance Targets for CA-MO 
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Table 3: Alternative Asset and System Condition Targets for CA-MPO 

 
 
 

Table 4: Alternative Safety Performance Targets for CA-MPO 
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